






















































1 
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM                                                      

 
TO: Devin Granbery, City Manager 
   
FROM:  Teresa Adler, Assistant Finance Director  
 
DATE: October 19, 2020 
 
SUBJ: 2021 Budget Message 
                              

 
In preparing the 2021 budget the following goals are foremost for the City: 
 

• Provide the highest level of street, safety, drainage, and parks and recreational services as 
desired by the constituents of the City in the most economic manner possible.  

• Continue to look for growth in the City’s economic development. 

• Implement the goals approved by Council in the Goals Matrix. 
 
Overview 
 
Highlights of the 2021 budget include the following: 

• Continue to upgrade outdated facilities such as keypad/door locks, carpet, and roofs. 

• Continue the fleet replacement program with the patrol and public works vehicles. 

• Continue the seven-step plan to retain police officers and remain competitive with other 
entities. 

 
❖ General Fund 
 

➢ Revenues 
 
The largest source of revenue for the City continues to be sales tax.  We have still seen 
increases to the sales tax revenue even thru the business closures for COVID-19.  The 2021 
sales tax budget is $4,311,997.  The City will continue to perform tax audits to ensure 
compliance.  The City’s general fund mill levy is 6.178, which will generate $897,886 in 
property tax and specific ownership tax. The other major sources of revenue are the 
reimbursement for City services from the SRA in the amount of $1,230,349 and the public 
improvement fees that are paid annually in December which are budgeted in 2021 at 
$916,460.  

 
➢ Expenses 

 

Personnel expense is the largest expense in the general fund.  The City is projecting a 3% 
merit pool for employees in 2021.  The fire contract with the City & County of Denver will 
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increase 3% in 2021 for a total of $2,213,093.  The Arapahoe County Police Dispatch contract 
will increase 4.5% in 2021 for a total cost of $229,865.   

 
➢ Fund Balance 

 

The City has made a conscious effort to continually increase the fund balance and ended 
2019 with a fund balance of $6,940,775.  When COVID-19 hit in early 2020 the City was 
projecting revenue to be under by $1.7M.  It was decided that this extenuating circumstance 
was exactly why the City had been growing their fund balance and to use fund balance so 
that the City would not have to cut staff or services.    As 2020 is coming to a close the City 
not only did not have to use any fund balance but are projecting to end the year with a fund 
balance of $7,336,553.  Looking to the 2021 projected ending fund balance is expected to be 
$7,366,834.  

 
❖ Capital Improvement Fund 

 
➢ Revenues 

 

The Capital Improvement Fund (CIP) continues to receive the 2A transfers annually.  This 
amount is 50% of the public improvement fees that are received and dedicated to streets.  
In 2021 this is budgeted at $458,230.  The general fund will transfer $223,340 to CIP in 2021 
to cover the costs for the General Government, Public Works and Public Safety capital 
expenses. 
 

➢ Expenses 
 

The City has budgeted $100,000 in street repairs.  The City continues to replace outdated 
equipment such as keypad/door system, fire alarm and other miscellaneous building items.  
The police department is continuing their fleet replacement program and has proposed to 
purchase three squad cars, body cameras, and laser for the traffic unit for a total of $178,340. 
 

➢ Fund Balance 
 

The ending fund balance is projected to be $1,638,835 and this is comprised of 2A monies. 
 
❖ Open Space Fund 
 

➢ Revenues 
 

The major sources of revenue in 2021 for the Open Space fund is the annual shareback 
revenue from Arapahoe County for $234,107.   
 

➢ Expenses 
 

There are not currently any projects budgeted for Open Space in 2021.  The City will continue 
to budget for its annual allowance for miscellaneous projects for $15,000. 
 

➢ Fund Balance 
 

The fund balance in 2021 for Open Space is projected to be $929,211.  This is comprised of 
funds from the Arapahoe County Open Space shareback revenues. 
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❖ Conservation Trust Fund 
 

➢ Revenues 
 

The major source of revenue in 2021 for the Conservation Trust Fund (CTF) is the quarterly 
lottery revenue that we receive.  This is budgeted in at $42,428. 

 
➢ Expenses 

 

In 2021 we have budgeted $16,000 for maintenance of Bob Cat Park, Wild Cat Park, Veteran’s 
Park and Chase Park.  We also have budgeted $10,000 in miscellaneous park projects. 
 

➢ Fund Balance 
 

The projected ending fund balance in 2021 is $178,159. 
 
❖ Stormwater Fund 
 

➢ Revenue 
 

The primary source of revenue for the stormwater fund is the annual stormwater utility fee 
that is assessed to all parcels within the City limits of Sheridan.  The City will continue to 
increase the annual rates by 10%.  The residential parcels will be assessed a $49.50 fee and 
commercial parcels will be assessed an $82.50 fee.  The City will finalize the rate study in late 
2020 and anticipates that these amounts will continue to increase.  The revenue to be 
generated from this increased fee and any associated late fees in 2021 is $106,110. 

 
➢ Expenses 

 

The total expenses budgeted in the stormwater fund in 2021 is $460,993.  There is $54,911 
of personnel expenses which is a 40% allocation of the Public Works supervisor and also the 
hours that the stormwater technician spends on billings, payments, and certifications.  There 
is budgeted $263,560 in depreciation expense.  The remaining $142,522 is for operations 
and maintenance of the stormwater system. 
 

➢ Fund Balance 
 

The stormwater fund balance is expected to continue to be negative.  The projected ending 
fund balance for 2021 is ($226,609). 
 
 

❖ Debt Service Fund 
 

➢ Revenues 
 

In 2021 the City is projecting a 14.462 mill levy.  This will generate $1,938,364 in property 
tax and $164,762 in specific ownership tax.  The remaining funds will come from interest for 
total revenue of $2,123,125. 
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➢ Expenses 
 

The bond principal repayment for 2021 is budgeted at $770,000.  This payment is made 
annually on December 1st.  The bond interest repayment for is budgeted at $1,286,525.  This 
payment is paid semi-annually on June 1st and December 1st.  Arapahoe County Treasurer 
assesses a 1.5% fee for collection of the property tax, and this is budgeted at $29,076.    The 
remaining $21,000 in expenses are debt service-related fees. 

 
➢ Fund Balance 

 

The projected ending fund balance for debt service is $1,615,729.   
 
❖ Volunteer Fire Pension Fund 
 

➢ Revenues 
 

The primary sources of revenue for the volunteer fire pension fund are the City contribution 
of $50,000 and the $23,194 of matching state contributions.  The remaining revenues are 
projected realized gains and interest on the pension fund investments of $25,000. 

 
➢ Expenses 

 

The benefits to the volunteer fire pension members make up $107,000 of the $117,000 in 
total expenses.  The remaining expenses are administrative fees assessed by the pension 
plan administrator (FPPA). 

 
➢ Fund Balance 

 

The projected ending fund balance for volunteer fire pension fund is $255,310. 
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